Re: Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of documents

Ashok Kumar Rajput <akrajput@nic.in>
Tue, 20 Aug 2024 4:35:24 AM +0530

To "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

AK

Cc "Sheetal Sumeet Jain" <sheetall972@nic.in>

Tags Shivam

Sir
The documents are approved please

Thanks & Regards

Ashok Kumar Rajput

Member (Power Systems), Central Electricity Authority
Ministry of Power (Govt. of India)

Room No. 301 (North),

Sewa Bhawan, R.K.Puram

New Delhi- 110066

Mobile No.-+919868202176

Ph(off.) 011-26732301

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>

Cc: "Member Power System" <memberpscea@nic.in>, "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:45:26 AM

Subject: Re:Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of documents

Gentle Reminder!

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd @bis.gov.in>

To: "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok @ gmail.com>

Cc: "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:20:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for approval for gazette notification of documents

Forwarding for your ready reference.

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd @bis.gov.in>

To: "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok@gmail.com>, "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 5:28:05 PM

Subject: Request for approval for gazette notification of documents

Our Ref: ETD/G-1
20 May 2024

Subject: Approval for gazette notification of Indian Standard
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Dear Sir,

This has reference to the following documents finalized by the ETD 25 Lifts, Escalators & Moving
Walks Sectional Committee & ETD 29 : Power Capacitors Sectional Committee of ETD, BIS

S.NO

Document
Number

Title

1.

ETD/29/24351

Shunt power capacitors of the self-healing type for ac
systems having a rated voltage up to and including 1 000 V
Part 1: General- Performance testing and rating - Safety
requirements- Guide for installation and operation (Second
Revision)

ETD/29/24352

Shunt power capacitors of the self-healing type for ac
systems having a rated voltage up to and including 1 000 V
Part 2: Ageing test self-healing test and destruction test (
First Revision )

ETD/29/24406

Capacitors for highvoltage alternating current
circuitbreakers Part 2: TRV capacitors

ETD/25/24981

AMENDMENT NO. 1 MAY 2024 TO IS 17900 (PART 6) :
2022 LIFTS FOR THE TRANSPORT OF PERSONS AND
GOODS PART 6 GUIDE FOR MAINTENANCE OF LIFTS

In accordance with sub-rule (5) of Rule 22 of the BIS Rules 2018, the documents mentioned above
has been finalized by the ETD25 & ETD 29 Sectional Committees and approved by the
Chairperson of the committee.

It is requested that, in-capacity as Chairman of ETDC, this note and its enclosure may be returned
to this office as early as possible recording your approval for adoption of the drafts as Indian
Standards on behalf of the Electrotechnical Division Council (ETDC) for its publication as Indian
Standard.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,
(A K Maharana)

(Head, Electrotechnical Department)
Encl: As above

ADOPTED

Chairman, Electrotechnical Divisional Council

Shri Ashok Kumar Rajput

ﬁﬂtﬁ GEEICIRCETIN | Electrotechnical Department
HIAP EB-'T | Bureau of Indian Standards
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Public Distribution
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely
for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying
distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN
STANDARDS does not accept liability for any damage that arises as a result of email transmission.
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